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Sarah Black

From: Gabrielle H. Schaller <gschaller@mptlawfirm.com>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 10:35 AM
To: Sarah Black
Cc: Tim Prater
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL :: RE: R23-009

This email contains an INTERNET LINK. 
Use caution when clicking links as they could open malicious web sites. 

-Loganville Tech Department

Thank you! 
 
Gabrielle H. Schaller, Esq. 
MAHAFFEY PICKENS TUCKER, LLP 
1550 North Brown Road 
Suite 125 
Lawrenceville, Georgia 30043 
P: 770.232.0000 
F: 678.518.6880 
E: gschaller@mptlawfirm.com 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/244b8548/LTKvMeUpoE2YzpuXdib56w?u=http://www.mptlawfirm.com/ 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT -- This e-mail (including any attached files) contains information that may be 
attorney-client privileged and confidential.  It is intended only for the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you should not rely on anything contained in this communication.  Also, be aware that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail (including attachments) is prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender by telephone.  This communication does not 
create any attorney/client relationship.  No attorney/client relationship exists between the sender and recipient unless there 
is a written agreement establishing an attorney/client relationship. 
 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE -- To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any 
U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and 
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
 

From: Sarah Black <sblack@loganville‐ga.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 10:34 AM 
To: Gabrielle H. Schaller <gschaller@mptlawfirm.com> 
Cc: Tim Prater <tprater@loganville‐ga.gov> 
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL :: RE: R23‐009 
 
Oh it’s no problem! Just wanted you to be aware. 
 
Thanks, we will update it!  
 

From: Gabrielle H. Schaller [mailto:gschaller@mptlawfirm.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 10:31 AM 
To: Sarah Black <sblack@loganville‐ga.gov> 
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Cc: Tim Prater <tprater@loganville‐ga.gov> 
Subject: EXTERNAL :: RE: R23‐009 
 

This email contains an INTERNET LINK. 
Use caution when clicking links as they could open malicious web sites. 

-Loganville Tech Department

Sarah,  
 
I apologize for my mistake. Please make the correction.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Gabrielle H. Schaller, Esq. 
MAHAFFEY PICKENS TUCKER, LLP 
1550 North Brown Road 
Suite 125 
Lawrenceville, Georgia 30043 
P: 770.232.0000 
F: 678.518.6880 
E: gschaller@mptlawfirm.com 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/85683a88/EgbYQXf3y0mnaoBW5htlLw?u=http://www.mptlawfirm.com/ 
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 10:26 AM 
To: Gabrielle H. Schaller <gschaller@mptlawfirm.com> 
Cc: Tim Prater <tprater@loganville‐ga.gov> 
Subject: R23‐009 
 
Hello Gabrielle,  
 
The address on the rezone application you submitted needs to be corrected. 
It should be 3520 Atlanta Highway. 
 
Would you want to resubmit with the correct address or do you mind if we edit the document? 
 
Thanks! 

Sarah Beth Black 
Administrative Assistant II 
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Planning and Development 
City of Loganville  
P.O. Box 39 ‐ 4303 Lawrenceville Rd. 
Loganville, GA 30052 
(P) 770‐466‐2633 
(F) 770‐554‐5556 
(E) sblack@loganville‐ga.gov 
Web Site: https://link.edgepilot.com/s/c5aa0861/cGOfTUz1QU2Y8cOu‐W9YXw?u=http://www.loganville‐ga.gov/ 
 
 
 
 
 

Sarah Black 
Administrative Assistant 
Planning and Development 
City of Loganville  

(P)  
(F)  
(E) sblack@loganville-ga.gov 
Web Site: https://link.edgepilot.com/s/c5aa0861/cGOfTUz1QU2Y8cOu-W9YXw?u=http://www.loganville-ga.gov/ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This e‐mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the entity or individual(s) to whom they are addressed and not for reliance upon by unintended 
recipients. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e‐mail to the intended recipient be advised that you have received this e‐mail in 
error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e‐mail and any files transmitted are strictly prohibited. If you have received this e‐mail in error 
please delete the entire email and immediately notify us by email to the sender or by telephone to the City of Loganville, GA.  

Please Note: Georgia has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the City of Loganville officials and employees regarding public business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. Under Georgia law, e-mail addresses are public 
records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in 
writing. The views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of the City of Loganville. 

 
 
Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be 
analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. If 
suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.  
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